From: (b) (6)

To:

Cc: IP Executive Secretariat

Subject: FW: FLASH COORDINATION: S2BB - 01.30.15 - NSC DC on CVE Summit - (Due 01.29.15 1300)
Date: Thursday, January 29, 2015 2:52:57 PM

Attachments:

Importance: High

3li(b) (6)

Just received the documents for this assignment. Please see the attached for review.

Thanks!

(b) (6)

Office of Infrastructure Protection
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(2]

From:m On Behalf Of NPPDtasking
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 2:44 PM

To: IP Executive Secretariat;
Cc: NPPDtasking;

RDINATION: S2BB - 01.30.15 - NSC DC on CVE Summit - (Due 01.29.15 1300)

ubject: FW:
Importance: High

IP,

Due to the extremely short turnaround, | am tasking this for review via e-mail only. Per the request
of S&P, please review and provide feedback as soon as possible .

Thanks for your attention to this matter.

V/r,

(b) (6)
National Protection and Programs Directorate
Department of Homeland Security

NPPD 002823



On Behalf Of NPPDtasking
29, 2015 2:35 PM

Subject: FW: )C on CVE Summit - (Due 01.29.15 1300)
Importance: High
S&P,

Due to the extremely short turnaround, | am tasking this for review via e-mail only. Please review,
coordinate as necessary, and provide feedback as soon as possible .

Thanks for your attention to this matter.

V/r,

(b) (6)

National Protection and Programs Directorate
Department of Homeland Security

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 2:20 PM
To: CVE Coordinator ExecSec; NPPDExecSec; NPPDtasking; OGC Exec Sec; Plcy Exec Sec; OSLLE; I&A
Exec Sec; CRCL Exec Sec; PRIV Exec Sec; S&T Exec Sec; CT Staff

. : .30. DC on CVE Summit - (Due 01.29.15 1300)

je
Importance: High

All — please see the attached BM and attachments for flash coordination.

We still have not received an agenda for the DC.

NPPD 002824



Please send comments/edits back by 4PM.

Thank you.

From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 12:31 PM

To: NPPDExecSec; NPPDtasking; OGC Exec Sec; Plcy Exec Sec; OSLLE; I&A Exec Sec; CRCL Exec Sec;
PRIV Exec Sec; S&T Exec Sec; CT Staff

on CVE Summit - (Due 01.29.15 1300)

All — thank you for your patience on this tasking.

We are still receiving information about the meeting piecemeal.
However, S2 will no longer be attending the DC.

The CVE Coordinator and CT Coordinator will be covering in his place.
We have been given an extension until 3:30PM.

A draft will go out for flash coordination shortly.

All materials will be sent on A-LAN.

Thank you.

From:m

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 8:55 AM

To: CVE Coordinator ExecSec
Cc: BriefingStaffA; OGC Exec Sec; Exec Sec;

SKing

X 7
ubject: Re: S2BB - 01.30.15 - NSC DC on CVE Summiit - (Due 01.29.15 1300)

+ NPPD. Also, I&A Exec Sec please be sure to loop in CT Staff.

From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 11:08 PM
To: m CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Cc: Briefing - OGC Exec Sec;
Plcy Exec Sec;

ubject: RE: S2BB - 01.30.15 - NSC DC on CVE Summit - (Due 01.29.15 1300)

Hello — CVE-C requests that NPPD and CT Staff are added as a required coordinators.

NPPD 002825



All materials will be sent on A-LAN.

Thank you.

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 8:55 AM

To: CVE Coordinator ExecSec
Cc: BriefingStaffA; Exec Sec;

asking

X ’
ubject: Re: S2BB - 01.30.15 - NSC DC on CVE Summit - (Due 01.29.15 1300)

+ NPPD. Also, I&A Exec Sec please be sure to loop in CT Staff.

From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 11:08 PM
To: m CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Cc: BriefingStariA; OGC Exec Sec
Plcy Exec Sec;

ubject: RE: S2BB - 01.30.15 - NSC DC on CVE Summit - (Due 01.29.15 1300)

Hello — CVE-C requests that NPPD and CT Staff are added as a required coordinators.

Thank you.

NPPD 002826



From: (b) (6)
To: 1P Executive Secretariat; (b) (6)
Cc: NPPDtasking; (b) (6)

L1

Subject: FW: FLASH COORDINATION: S2BB - 01.30.15 - NSC DC on CVE Summit - (Due 01.29.15 1300)
Date: Thursday, January 29, 2015 2:44:23 PM
Attachments:

Importance:

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

)C on CVE Summit - (Due 01.29.15 1300)

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

NPPD 002827



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

DC on CVE Summit - (Due 01.29.15 1300)

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

Cc:

ubject: RE. .3U. on CVE Summit - (Due 01.29.15 1300)

All —thank you for your patience on this tasking.

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

NPPD 002828



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

NPPD 002829



